REPORT

From the office of the...

Humanities Caucus

MSU

TO: Members of the Student Representative Assembly
FROM: Olivia Dodd, Grace Chan

SUBJECT: SRA 23J Report

DATE: January 16, 2024

Progress on Year Plan
- Further acted on one of our most significant year plan items by promoting students’
environmental wellness through the creation of our podcast episode about this topic
o We were able to grant honorariums to two students from our faculty — our
podcaster producer and our graphic designer who we recruited via our Instagram
o The podcast features a very special guest and McMaster alum — Shania from
Stop Sprawl Students who works to mobilize student voices to demand change
from our governments and aims to encourage students to prioritize their own
wellness on an individual level

Upcoming Events, Projects, & Activities
- The podcast will be released shortly and we are very excited for everyone to listen to it
- Special thanks to our talented producer and designer for their creative ideas and
their inspirational representation of our faculty through their work and talent

Outreach & Promotions
- Currently working to solidify our outreach hours, which we will post on our Instagram

Current Challenges
- Our former caucus leader Paige unfortunately had to leave her role on our caucus as she
pursues an amazing opportunity to spend this semester abroad, but we are so happy for
her and continue to collaborate with her as we wrap up our podcast!
- We are now short a caucus member and are looking forward to the next by-election

Best,

Olivia Dodd

SRA Humanities Caucus Leader
McMaster Students Union
srahuman@msu.mcmaster.ca
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